



<b>MEETING</b>	Supporters Board
<b>LOCATION</b>	Zoom
<b>DATE</b>	21 <sup>st</sup> July 2020
<b>TIME</b>	7pm

**Zoom Link:**

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81908486164?pwd=NjM3ZHYvUC9HVmpnNi82V1Q0SUdFZz09>

**Meeting #18**

<b>1. Meeting Admin</b> a. Apologies b. Estimated and/or required time of meeting close	Tony Smith
<b>2. Minutes of last meeting</b>	All
<b>3. Safeguarding</b>	All
<b>4. Health &amp; Safety</b>	All
<b>5. Equality &amp; Diversity</b>	All
<b>6. Reduced Capacity/Season Ticket Window 2 – General Discussion</b>	Liam Scully/Jake Longworth
<b>7. Ticketing Infrastructure/Club Store/Waterside Store Project</b>	Liam Scully/Jake Longworth
<b>8. Betting Partner/Back of Shirt Sponsorship</b>	Liam Scully
<b>9. Match Day Parking &amp; Travel Strategy</b>	Damian Froggatt
<b>10. Stacey West Stand Development</b>	Damian Froggatt
<b>11. Stewarding/Match Day Workforce</b>	Liam Scully
<b>12. iFollow</b>	Dan Rawson
<b>13. Ticketmaster Tutorials</b>	Dan Rawson
<b>14. Fan Cut-outs</b>	Jane Chamberlain
<b>15. Face Coverings</b>	Liam Scully
<b>16. Agents Fees</b>	Liam Scully
<b>17. AOB</b>	All